
From: AQUATHIN SALES & MARKETING
To: Vaishali Goyal
Subject: BIZ BANK #246 E STAR AWARD PRESENTATION & PRIVATE TOUR OF THE WHITE HOUSE POWERPOINT
Date: Friday, June 27, 2014 12:22:29 PM
Importance: High

From: Alfred J. Lipshultz [mailto:alfie@aquathin.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 3:07 PM
Subject: E STAR AWARD PRESENTATION & PRIVATE TOUR OF THE WHITE HOUSE POWERPOINT
Importance: High
 
Dear Aquathin Dealer Online & Friends;
 
As promised in the May 23 email below, Matt has completed the ppt presentation of the E Star
awarding plus our private tour of The White House. 
 
Click www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps .
 
We enjoy sharing with you these pics of this most splendid once in a lifetime event.
 
I LOVE MY AQUATHIN !  AND REMEMBER, THE NEXT BEST THING TO OWNING AN AQUATHIN
IS RECOMMENDING ONE TO A FRIEND !!
 
Let me know what you AquathinK !
 
Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.
 
FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &
28 Years Pure Excellence
...and another Quarter Century re-inventing the water industry !
Think Aquathin...AquathinK !
( visit the allnew www.aquathin.com )
 
** AN ISO9001:2000 QMS REGISTERED / CERTIFIED COMPANY - (IMS 0192) **
 
"Alfie"
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President
 
P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A" , "Allergic Reaction" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote
Bank... ARE  ALL FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you
abreast of technology updates and industry news.
 

From: Alfred J. Lipshultz [mailto:alfie@aquathin.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 9:10 AM
To: Info@Aquathin.Com (info@aquathin.com)
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: AQUATHIN GOES TO THE WHITE HOUSE / RECEIVES
THE PRESIDENTS E STAR AWARD
Importance: High

mailto:SALESANDMARKETING@AQUATHIN.COM
mailto:vgoyal@prosolutionsinc.com
http://www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps
blocked::http://www.aquathin.com/
mailto:alfie@aquathin.com
mailto:Info@Aquathin.Com
mailto:info@aquathin.com


 
PRESIDENT GEORGE W. BUSH AND COMMERCE SECRETARY CARLOS GUTIERREZ PRESENT
THE E STAR AWARD TO AQUATHIN CORP. MAY 20, 2008
 
Dear Friends,
 
I am deeply honoured to share the Commerce Department's Press Release and photo of President
Bush with my father Mitchell and myself.  Dad had requested to leave his wheelchair and walk into
The Oval Office.  President Bush immediately greeted us, held Dad's hand as we walked to his desk. 
Note President Bush holding Dad's hand.   Also, we were invited on a private tour of The White
House.  Matt is preparing a ppt presentation of those photos. 
 
Warmest regards,
 
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
 
P.S. When responding please continue 'REPLY' to include all previous correspondences on this
subject.
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